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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
This Victorian frame cottage has received much care through the years.
The most dominant feature of the facade is the projecting octagonal bay at
the left (the parlor), with its long 6/6 double hung windows with shutters.
A porch extends for the remainder of the facade, in front of the entrance
and living room windows. The entrance is on center of the house, with a
paneled door with long arched double panels of glass. The facade wall is
sursaced with finely executed flat paneling, whereas the remainder of the
exterior is of un-beaded weatherboard. Eave corners have double brackets
which support a projecting cornice that is very delicate in scale. In con-
trast, the flatjun-ornamented frieze is very deep. Straight pediments over
the windows repeat the cornice. There are three gabled dormers on the roof,
the one on the facade with an arched louvered opening, the ones on the
sides with peaked louvered openings. (See later reference to ironwork)
All detailing in the lbuse can be characterized as relatively small in
scalé and delicate. However, there is a lack of flamboyancy in the detailing
(other than on the facade) that places this as a pre-war house
the theory of the current owner that it was built in about 1851’;

CONDITION

INTEGRITY

It is probable that the facade is part of an addition at the front of
the house which could have been executed in the 1870's. This would explain
a somewhat un-resolved (but not unpleasant) roof massing and the change in
exterior wall treatment at the front. However, if such an addition was
made, it is most notable that it was very much in character with the original
house.

This respect for the design of the house is also shown in the delicate
ironwork at the porch and the iron gates at the drive at the right, which are
known tohave been added in this century. They ?,?’ however, in character
with it. The very fine and beantiful iron crin{lation across the ridge of t
the main roof could well have been part offny work done in the 1870's in
that it is more decorative that other detailing of the house's exterior.

None of these alterations detract from the significance of this fine
house.
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This Victorian frame cottage is significant among mable\honses in
Macon because, although there are other examples of this style' in the area,
all are more imposing and lack its delicate scale and cham.

This lowaly old cottage is believed to have been built about 1856
by Calder d Willingham on College Street, a few doors from Wesleyan
Female College » which was the first college in the world chartered to
grant degrees to women. It is located on College Hill in the prime resi-
dential heritage area of Macon.

Willingham was ofie of Macon's early civic leaders. He worked dili-
gently for a Chamber of Commerce, a city hospital, a new bridge across the
Ocmulgee River, and a modern hotel for the town. He, too, was an active
lay leader in the Baptist Church and served as chairman of the Building
Committee for a new chapel Hr Mercer University, a Baptist College here
in Macon. In 1899 C. B. Willingham, along with B. E. Willingham, es-
tablished Macon's fifth large cotton mill.

While the Willinghams lived in this house on College Street, their
son, Alfred Ross Willingham, was born in 1878. "A. R. Willingham became,
by any standards, one of Macon's most prominent citizens in the early
twentieth century.

In 1882 the Willinghams sold the lbuse to James E. Ellis, who later
that same year sold it to Mrs. Mary Josephine Lunday Hill, widow of
James Adams H jll. It was th ¢ Hill's daughter, Laura, who lived in the
house until her death in 196l.

After the death of Miss Hill, her heirs sold the old home place to
Mr. Giles O'Neal, whose grandfather was Miss Hill's employer for fifty-
four years. The 0'Neals' have furnished the house with some articles
which came from Overlook, the former O'Neal home which is now Stratford
Academy.

The railing around the front porch is the balcony rail from the old
Union depot on Fourth Street (now Broadway) where ex-President of the
Confederacy Jefferson Davis addressed Maconites on May 3, 1886, and where
he introduced Winnie as "my daughter, the child of the Confederacy."
Wrought iron gates beside the house were obtained from the famed Rose Hill
Cemetery, and a white wooden gate was formerly on the property of the
Congressman Charles L. Bartlett house on Ash Street. Perhaps the crowning
point, however, is the Adam mantel in the left parlor of the cottage,
dating back to about 1700.
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